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Capex Purchase

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>
Sent: 26 February 2024 11:25
To: Capex Purchase
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
Subject: RE: QCS Approval for RFQ No: R0332

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Ok Approved. 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 10:47 AM 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: QCS Approval for RFQ No: R0332 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
 
Please approve below QCS for PO process 
 
 

 

RFQ No: R0332 
COST COMPARISON REPORT 

    

    

Package / RFQ Name : TFAS / RFQ / TFSPL-2324-00320 
Vendor Name : SHEL 

ELECTROCOM (RV232422410) 
Vendor Name : Mr. Fax 
Enterprises (T054234) 
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# Item Description Unit Qty Unit Price Total Unit Price Total 

1 
Nec Telephone System Model: SL 

2100  
NOS 1.00 49,000.00 49,000.00 53,900.00 53,900.00 

2 
Beetel Telephone Model: M 500 

with caller Id & Display 
NOS 12.00 1,017.00 12,204.00 1,250.00 15,000.00 

3 24 Button Digital Telephone, 
Model: IP7WW-24 TXH 

NOS 1.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,900.00 3,900.00 

4 System MDF NOS 1.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

5 
Installation & One year Support 

Charges 
NOS 1.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

Item Total   70,204.00   82,800.00 

Discount Total Value   1,404.08   .00 

GST Total Amount   12,636.72   14,904.00 

Net Landed Cost INR 81,436.64 INR 97,704.00 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Pramod Singh 
9769548806 
9801387143 
 


